BERRY POMEROY PARISH COUNCIL.

Minutes of Meeting of Berry Pomeroy Parish Council Thursday June 2nd 2016 at 7.30 pm in the Village Hall.

MEMBERS <u>PRESENT</u>: Cllrs Mills, Mrs Boughton, Elliot-Smith, Hannaford, Perring, Hooper.

D. Cllr. Green; C. Cllr Rowe.

Also present,

David Eeles, Clerk. The Chairman opened the meeting, welcomed the visiting District and County Councillors and members of the public.

1(6.16) APOLOGIES: Cllrs Nicholls

2. (6.16) MINUTES OF MAY MEETING:

These were AGREED as a true record and duly signed off.

3 (6.16) MATTERS ARISING

11(4.16) Mr Holley has met Mr Ty Stephens of Berry Pomeroy and has already strimmed the footpath at True Street.

4 (6.16) <u>POLICE</u>

Various minor incidents from the police incident website were reported.

5 (6.16) <u>REPORTS</u>

Report of Cllr. R. Rowe, Devon County Council:

- She has been working with the Littlehempston Councillors to deal with the traveller issues and those at Boulder's Gate have been moved on but not those in Boughton Lane. At the latter only 6 were agreed to stay but there are more than that there now.
- 2. Little is happening at DCC but Andrew Moulding has been elected the new Chairman of DCC and Rosemary herself is the new Vice Chairman. She was congratulated by all present on her election to this prestigious post.

Report of Dist. Cllr Green:

Key Message:

• Proposals have been put forward for the Air Quality Management area order for Totnes to be extended to the True Street junction. Monitoring of oxides

of nitrogen in at the junction on the A 385 between Totnes and Torbay has shown that the limit set under the legislation is being regularly breached. There has been limited progress taken by Devon county council on implementing an adequate plan for mitigating impact in the existing Air quality management area. The next stage of the process is the production of a quality action plan for which it is fundamental that we have the support of Devon County Council and therefore it was proposed that we seek confirmation from Devon County Council that they will resource this appropriately. A QMA's are effectively vehicles to deliver improvements to an area which will directly benefit residents and it has been proposed to invite local representatives to be involved in the action planning process.

• South Devon and Torbay Clinical Commissioning Group's governing body has approved the proposal is to change NHS resources from bed based hospital care to health and well-being teams that support people within their local communities. NHS England will consider the proposals next month and if it approves them consultation will run for 12 weeks giving people across the South Devon an opportunity to comment. Dates for the public meetings will be announced and full details of the proposals will be published on the CCG's website http://www.southdevonandtorbayccg.nhs.uk

Cllr Green also listed 11 meetings he has attended of SGC, Bridgetown Alive, Totnes Town Council and other organisations.

6 (6.16) NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

It was AGREED to met on the following Thursday to process the questionnaires.

7(6.16) <u>PLANNING</u>

No plans submitted

8 (6.16). FINANCE

CLERK INVOICE for May meeting 2016

£

SALARY 1-3-2016 to 3	1-3-2016	Clerk salary April net	156.99
Office Use			9.00
MILEAGE	35 miles	@ 45p(1 meet & notice board)	15.75
ΡΑΥΕ		April	39.20

Payment of the above sums was AGREED unanimously.

Balance on Business A/C	21 March 2016	£5,976.62
Balance on Savings A/C	6 July 2015	£4,169.57

9 (6.16) CORRESPONDANCE

1. The Chairman reported that he had received a letter from Richard Mitchell, Chairman of the Bridgetown Alive! Organisation, seeking consideration of three items:

- 1. The need to keep each other's organisations mutually informed .
- The desirability of having a presence at each other's meetings. This can be achieved through Cllr Mark Elliot-Smith who is a member of both organisations, D. Cllr. Green likewise, and Claire Alford who is the BA secretary and who lives in Bridgetown. Members were invited to attend the next BA meeting on Mon. 1 1th July at 6.30 in the Daisy Play Centre in Bridgetown.
- 3. The need to dovetail the Totnes and BP Neighbourhood Plans.

It was proposed by Cllr Perring, seconded by Cllr Boughton, that Cllr. Elliot-Smith be the official representative of Berry Pomeroy Parish Council at Bridgetown Alive!, and this was duly CARRIED nem.con. So far nothing has been heard of any proposals the Totnes NP has made.

2. There was also a Chain Permission request from the Totnes Town Council Mayor Eleanor Cohen to attend the Totnes Show on Sunday 31st July which was GRANTED.

10 (6.16) ITEMS AT CHAIRMANS DISCRETION

The clerk reported that there had been a request to use a drone to record a forthcoming wedding at the Church. Members AGREED to this provided they respect people's privacy especially in the vicinity of the Manor House and adjacent housing.

Potholes were reported at Cable Lodge Cross.

11(6.16) NEXT MEETING

Will be on 7^{th} July in the **VILLAGE HALL**.

vvv